RICHARD T. TOLBERT, PLS

MADISON COUNTY SURVEYOR
100 OLD ORCHARD ROAD
MADISON, MS 39110
Date: 10-30-2018
Mr. Danny Lee
Madison County, Mississippi
Canton, MS

RE: Sulfer Springs topo of 13+/- acres for biulding
Dear Mr. Lee,

As per your request to have the area you require topo surveyed, I estimate the cost to be
$2500.00.

This will provide you with 1 foot contours and all man made features, any large and free
standing individual trees not in the highway Right of Way and any utilities visible at the
time of the Survey.

Please be aware, Mississippi One call places a low priority on requests for surveying for
design purposes, causing a delay of 10 days to 2 weeks before they are required to have
the utilities marked. This causes undue scheduling issues and possible multiple trips and
I cannot be responsible for unmarked utilities on my work product.

Therefore, I believe you would have much more respect, and a speedier response if you
made the call, depending on how you deliver the request, possibly mentioning the dirt
moving that is ongoing,.

If you should have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Richard T. Tolbert, PLS

601-750-1669 (cell)
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o **  “Following in the footsteps”....... for over 35 years.



